MureBa, EMunua .

From: Boroesa, Fonus K.

Sent: 14 oktomepun 2022 r. 14:18

To: MwuTeBa, EMuana I.

Cc: AnekcaHgpos, Maamen I; /lazaposa, MuneHa T.
Subject: FW: MnankatmeHo npeanoxerne Chimec
Attachments: Indicative proposal Chimec.pdf

BX-E-5756/14.10.2022

From: Roman Kamenov <rkamenov@chimec.it>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:14 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Cc: Mutesa, Emununa . <EGMiteva@npp.bg>
Subject: MHaMKaTUBHO NpeanoskeHne Chimec

[obbp aeH,

B npunoxeHue KbM NMCMOTO M3npaLlame UHAWKATMBHO npeanoxeHne Ha Chimec S.p.A., cBbP3aHo ¢
npoBexaaHeTo Ha nasapHa koHcynTauusa No50093 ¢ npeameT ,[locTaBka Ha nporpama v XUMUYHN
peareHTu 3a KopekunoHHa obpaboTka Ha TexHUYecKka BoAa OTrOBOPHM NoTpebutenu B LinpkynaumoHHu
oxnagutenHu cuctemn (LUOC) ¢ BpusranHu 6aceitHun”

MNpeanoxeHNeTo e ¢ NPOrHo3Ha CTOMHOCT, CbCTABEHO Criopes NpeaocTaBeHns obpasel.

C yBaxeHue,

Roman Kamenov

Technical Sales and Service Engineer
Chimec S.p.A.

Mob. +359 887 859 053 (BG)

e-mail: rkamenov@chimec.it
www.chimec.com




"Indicative proposal according to conducted market consultation with subject "Delivery of a program

Cooling Systems (CCS) with Spray Pools"

from

and chemical reagents for corrective treatment of technical water responsible users in Circulating

CHIMEC S.p.A. Via delle Ande 19, Rome 00144 Italy, Contact person: Roman Kamenov
rkamenov(@chimec.it Tel. +359887859053

Unit
Description and technical price in Total price
No ID characteristics of the offered | Quantity . BGN, ta; price,
* | Unit . in BGN
product without
VAT
| CHIMEC | Corrosion inhibitor for carbon 12063 kg 8.19 98795.97
3168P steel and copper -
CHIMEC
2 3618 k )7 31747,95
3143 Antiscale product ? 8 8,78 3
CHIMEC
. 2412 kg 4,88 11758,5
3 7464 Biodispersant product °
Hypo activator product
4 CHIMEC increasing efficiency of oxidising 7333 kg 6,24 45757,92
7561 o =
biocide
5 CH_IMEC Nc‘m-‘oxi'dizin'g biocide against 7200 ke 9,75 70200
7562P micriobiological grow
Sodium Sodium Hypochlorite oxydizing
6 . biocide in order to controll 220000 kg 2,44 536250
Hypochlorite . '
bacteria grow
crmec | Y e ol
7 | Dynamic | 2> heuding prl. 3 pes | 33150 99450
Conductivity, Temperature and
Controller \ . X
Corrosion measurement
3 Kemital Electrical dosing pump capacity 15 pes | 1462,5 219375

dosing pump

2-42 1/h max pressure 12-2 bar

Delivery term after order/contract 30 days after receiving written order

Terms of delivery According to Incoterms 2022 — DAP

Life cycle/warranty terms and support; Expiry date for reagents Chimec guarantees corrosion rate <0,1
mm/y. Daily presence of service engineer which includes maintenance of dosing and controlling equipment,
analysis of water quality and preparation of service reports. Product shelf life is 365 days.

Manufacturer; representation document Origin of product is Italy. ISO Certification UNI ISO 9001:2000.
MSDS, TDS, TS and REACH documentation are available for all products.

Accompanying documentation upon delivery Product will be delivered together with certification of analysis.




